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February 6, 2012

MDCL Waivers
Federal Communications Commission
Audio Division, Media Bureau

I2 Street, S.W., Room 2-B450
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attn: Ann Gallagher

Dear Ms. Gallagher:

Re: Station WQOM (AM), Natick, M4
Request for MDCL Waiver.

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND USFS MAIL
j: o0o5OY1(,

On behalf of Holy Family Communications, licensee of WQOM (AM), Natick, MA,
(#2 1109) ("Station") this letter serves to respectfully request a waiver of Section 73.1560(a) of
the Commission's rules to permit the Station to implement Modulation Dependant Carrier Level
("MDCL") technology. The Station utilizes a Nautel NX 50 transmitter and plans to use MDCL
algorithm AMC.

Undersigned counsel is authorized to represent that neither the licensee nor any party
holding an attributable interest in the licensee is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to
Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 USC Section 862.

Should there be any question regarding this request for waiver, please contact
undersigned Counsel for Holy Family Communications.

Very truly yours,
//

Denise B. Moline
Attorney for Holy Family Communications

DBM:wp
cc: James Wright

Bill Havas
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